
 

BARRE TOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

BTMES Library 
April 3, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 
Regular Meeting 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

 
1. Call to Order  

 
2. Additions or Deletions to the Agenda 

 
3. Visitors and Communications (Limited to 15 minutes) 

 
4. Executive Session 

4.1. Principal Interview 
 

5. Consent Agenda 
5.1. Minutes of March 6, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 

 
6. New Business 

6.1. Resign/Retire/New Hire 
6.2. Truck Purchase Approval 
6.3. Boiler Repair Approval 
6.4. Field Trip Approval 

 
7. Old Business 

7.1. Merger Update 
7.2. Budget Update 

 
8. Administrative Reports to the Board (as needed) 

8.1. Superintendent  
8.2. Principals 
8.3. Committee Reports 

8.3.1 Verbal Report of BSU Committees 
8.4. Financials 

 
9. Other Business 

 
10. Future Agenda Items and Upcoming Meetings 

 
11. Adjournment 

 
 
REMINDERS: 

1. Next Regular Barre Town School Board Meeting May  1, 2019  
2. Next Regular Barre City School Board Meeting  May 13, 2019 
3. Next Regular Spaulding High School Board Meeting April  4, 2019  
4. Next Barre Supervisory Union Board Meeting April 18, 2019 

 
BOARD MEETING NORMS 

● Keep the best interest of the school and children in mind, while balancing the needs of the taxpayers 
● Make decisions based on clear information 
● Honor the board’s decisions 
● Keep meetings short and on time 
● Stick to the agenda 
● Keep remarks short and to the point 
● Everyone gets a chance to talk before people take a second turn 
● Respect others and their ideas 

 



                                                                                                 DRAFT                                                                                          
      REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Barre Town Middle and Elementary School – Library 
March 6, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Alice Farrell - Chair 
Jay Paterson – Vice Chair 
Rebecca Kerin-Hutchins – Clerk – departed at 7:46 p.m. 
Chris Hull 
Victoria Pompei 
 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 
 
ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT: 
John Pandolfo, Superintendent 
Jennifer W. Nye, Principal 
Erica Pearson, Assistant Principal 
Donald McMahon, Director of Special Services – departed at 7:47 p.m. 
 
GUESTS PRESENT: 
Video Vision Tech    
 
1. Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance 
Mrs. Farrell, called the Wednesday, March 6, 2019, Regular meeting to order at 6:02 p.m., which was held at the Barre Town 
Middle and Elementary School Library.   The flag salute followed. 
 
2.  Board Reorganization 
The Annual Reorganizational Check List was distributed.  VSBA Board Re-organization documentation was distributed.   
Mr. Pandolfo advised regarding Board re-organization.  It was noted that there were no ‘new’ Board Members, which may allow for a 
less detailed overview of re-organization.  It was suggested that because the Board will only be operational until the end of June 2019, 
the Board may wish to continue with the same ‘positions’.  Mr. Pandolfo advised that Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins and Mr. Paterson have not 
taken the oath of office and will not be eligible to vote during this evening’s meeting.  A copy of an e-mail from Kerri Lamb (VSBA) 
was distributed. 
 
On a motion by Mrs. Pompei, seconded by Mr. Hull, the Board unanimously voted to elect/appoint as elected/appointed in 
2018: 
 
Board Chair: Alice Farrell   
Vice-Chair: Jay Paterson   
Clerk: Rebecca Kerin-Hutchins  
 
Barre Supervisory Union Board Representatives: Alice Farrell, Rebecca Kerin-Hutchins, and Victoria Pompei 
 
Committee Assignments: 
  
Finance/Facilities/Transportation Committee: Jay Paterson (Chair) and Chris Hull 
BSU Curriculum Committee: Victoria Pompei 
BSU Policy Committee: Rebecca Kerin-Hutchins 
BSU Finance Committee: Alice Farrell and Jay Paterson 
BSU Negotiations Committee: Jay Paterson 
BSU Facilities Committee: Chris Hull 
BSU Communications Committee: Alice Farrell 
 
On a motion by Mrs. Pompei, seconded by Mr. Hull, the Board unanimously voted: 
 
To authorize the Board Chair to sign teacher contracts, 
To authorize the Board Chair to sign other contracts, 
To designate Mrs. Farrell as the primary Board Member to sign warrants, 

tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
5.1



                                                                                                 DRAFT                                                                                          
To designate Mrs. Pompei as the secondary Board Member to sign warrants, 
Not schedule a Board Retreat or Tri-Board Meeting at this time, 
To hold Regular Board Meetings on the first Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in the BTMES Library, 
To post Agendas and Minutes at the Town Clerk’s Office, the BSU Office, and BTMES, 
To post Warnings in the Times Argus and on Front Porch Forum, 
To use Robert’s Rules of Order, 
To adopt the Code of Ethics, 
To name the Times Argus as the designated newspaper for publications, and 
To continue the current practices relating to confidentiality of Executive Session and Open Meeting Laws. 
 
All Board Members signed a Code of Ethics document. 
 
Brief discussion was held regarding communication practices, Board development opportunities, and Board advocacy.    
 
3. Additions and/or Deletions to the Agenda 
End-of-year projections and review of the draft budget will be discussed under Agenda Item 7.1, Merger Update 
 
4. Visitors and Communications 
None. 
    
5. Approval of Minutes 
    5.1. Approval of Minutes – February 13, 2019 Regular Meeting 
Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins will provide the closing information to Mrs. Poulin.  The Board agreed to approve the Minutes, as amended with 
the information provided by Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins.  Minutes will be amended prior to posting the approved version. 
 
On a motion by Mrs. Pompei, seconded by Mr. Hull, the Board unanimously voted to approve, as amended, the Minutes of the 
February 13, 2019 Regular Meeting.     
     
6.  New Business 
     6.1 Resignations/Retires/New Hires 
A document titled ‘2019 Barre Town Middle School Principal Search Process and Timeline’ was distributed.  There were no 
resignations, retirements, or new hires proposed for discussion.  Mr. Pandolfo provided an overview of the document, advising that 
technically, the new Co-Principal will report to the BUUSD Board, and the BUUSD Board will be asked to approve a candidate at 
their initial meeting which is slated for 04/11/19.  Mr. Pandolfo will ask the BTMES Board to approve his recommendation at their 
04/03/19 meeting.  Mr. Pandolfo advised that both Boards (BTMES and BUUSD) will be asked to approve all BTMES hires for the 
2019-2020 year.  Brief discussion was held regarding the hiring process and the upcoming Parent/Community public forum, which 
will be held on 03/12/19 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
     6.2 Approval of Truck Purchase 
Mr. Pandolfo advised that Mr. Evans has received two quotes and is currently waiting for a third.  Mr. Pandolfo requested that the 
Board approve the truck purchase with a motion that includes a dollar limit.  Brief discussion was held regarding the type of truck to 
be purchased (diesel or gas, warranty information, new or used).  The Board agreed to table discussion until additional information 
can be provided. 
 
7.  Old Business 
     7.1 Merger Update 
Six documents were distributed; ‘BUUSD Moving Forward, Looking Back: A Timeline for School Governance’, FY20 BUUSD 
Budget Highlights (dated 02/21/19), the BUUSD Proposed Budget - Expense Summary Report, the BUUSD Proposed Budget - 
Revenue Summary Report, and the BUUSD Projected Comparative Tax Rate Calculations Reports (for both Barre City and Barre 
Town, for the budget as proposed and for the proposed budget using $500,000 from the Tax Stabilization Reserve).  Mr. Pandolfo 
provided a brief overview of the timeline and next steps, including upcoming votes.  The new BUUSD Board will oversee operations 
effective 07/01/19, at which point the district Boards will only be responsible for ‘close-out’ business (relating to FY19).  
  
Mr. Pandolfo provided a lawsuit update, advising that the preliminary injunction request has been denied.  Mr. Pandolfo advised that 
he has reviewed the 25 page Judgement, and proceeded to provide an overview of his interpretation of the document.  Portions of the 
Judgement were read to the Board.  A copy of the Judgement is available to those who would like to review it in its entirety.    
Mr. Pandolfo provided a brief update on current legislation.  It was agreed that given the divided Board, BTMES Board Members 
should not testify at an upcoming hearing.  
 



                                                                                                 DRAFT                                                                                          
The Transitional Board will be meeting on 03/14/19 at 6:00 p.m. in the SHS Library.  The primary focus of the meeting will be 
discussion of the FY20 budget draft.  If an additional meeting is necessary, it is slated for 03/28/19.  Mr. Pandolfo advised that CVCC 
balances have been removed from the district ‘fund balances’ section of the draft budget.  A review of BTMES year-end projections 
currently shows a projected deficit of $186,074.22.  The projected deficit includes the purchase of a truck as well as additional work 
(roof repair and boiler work).  If the truck and additional work are removed, the projected deficit is $56,000.  A better sense of the 
projection will be available at the end of March.  Mr. Paterson voiced concern that deficits might draw fund balances so low, that 
using $500,000 from the Tax Stabilization fund might make fund balances too low.  Mr. Paterson is concerned that decisions made in 
isolation in FY19 may have a negative impact on FY20 and beyond.  Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins queried regarding Transportation expenses 
on the year-end projection report.  It was noted that the additional pre-k bus run and having bus monitors on all buses, have 
contributed to the line item being over budget.  Line item #20 may be the expense budgeted for field trips.  Other items contributing to 
the deficit include an increase in para-educator support in the Library, as well as additional expenses for the Substitute line item, some 
of which can be attributed to State requirements to provide benefits to individuals working over a specific number of hours.   
 
Mr. Pandolfo advised that more information is being received from the State regarding a possible Yield number.  The State is now 
projecting that budgets will be increasing approximately 4%.  This is an increase from their original projection.  The projected Yield is 
changing from 10,660 to 10,565.  When the Yield decreases, tax rates increase.  The current draft budget results in tax increases of 6 
cents for Barre City and 7 cents for Barre Town.  Using $500,000 from the Tax Stabilization Fund decreases these amounts to 4 cents 
and 5 cents respectively.  These amounts are based on the previous Yield number and may increase.  In response to a query regarding 
the impact of Act 173, Mr. Pandolfo advised that more will be known once the SEER Report (Special Education Expense Report) is 
generated.  Mrs. Kerin-Hutchins queried Mrs. Nye regarding increasing budget lines for items that ran over budget in FY19.   
Mrs. Farrell queried regarding an update on the CVCC Feasibility Study.  Mr. Pandolfo advised that the CVCC Director will be 
presenting the results at the April Board meetings (SHS and/or BSU) and noted that the Legislature is looking at unfreezing 
construction funds.  
 
8. Board Reports  

8.1. Superintendent 
A copy of the Superintendent’s report dated February 28, 2019 was distributed.  The report included information pertaining to;   
Act 173/Special Education/Roles and Responsibilities, BSU Building Renovation, Integrated Field Review, School Calendar Update, 
Merger Update, and Negotiations.  A letter from Josh Souliere, Assistant Director Education Quality Reviews, Agency of Education 
(dated 02/19/19) was distributed.  The 2019 – 20 Integrated Field Review (IFR) Timeline was distributed.  A letter from VEHI (dated 
02/21/19) was distributed.  Mr. Pandolfo provided additional information relating to; the Food Service RFP (a much more involved 
process) Integrated Field Reviews (will begin in the Fall of 2019), and the memo from VEHI regarding changes to Health and Dental 
Program Member Agreements and composition of the VEHI Board.  In response to a query from Mrs. Pompei regarding running an 
in-house food service program, Mr. Pandolfo advised that the Program has become much more involved and that many schools that 
have been running their own programs are looking to switch to using food service providers. 
 
     8.2 Principals Report 
The BTMES Administrative Report for March 26, 2019 was distributed.  The report included information pertaining to; 8th and 9th 
Grade Course Registration, the Afterschool Program, the BSU Art Show, Day of Play, Enrollment (a copy of the Enrollment Report 
was distributed), Great Schools Partnership, the Lip Sync Challenge, Summer School, a Waste Audit, the YMCA Vacation Camp, and 
Upcoming Events.  A copy of a ‘Certificate of Environmental Stewardship’ was distributed.  Mrs. Nye advised that pre-school 
screening will be conducted on 04/04/19, and 04/05/19 if necessary.  The BTMES March newsletter will be available on 03/07/19.  
The Homework Committee Survey was recently distributed.  The CIP (Continuous Improvement Plan) was recently shared with staff.  
Ms. Pearson provided an overview of the written report, highlighting the successful Art Show (much thanks to Anne Leeds and 
Michael Pope for their involvement).  The Day of Play was enjoyed by all.  It was noted that 4 additional students registered at 
BTMES today.   
 
       8.3 Committee Reports 
 8.3.1 Verbal Report of BSU Committees -  
Minutes from all BSU Committee meetings were previously sent to all Board Members. 
 
BSU Policy Committee 
The Committee met on February 18, 2019.  A number of policies were presented to the BSU Board for approval (of First Readings). 
The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 18, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the BSU Upstairs Conference Room.  Approximately six 
policies are slated for review by the Committee.  Work still needs to be performed to prepare policies for the BUUSD.  Once 
established, the BUUSD Board will need to set up a schedule for the ongoing review of policies. 
 
BSU Curriculum Committee 
The January and February meetings were cancelled.   
The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, March 25, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. in the SHS Library.   



                                                                                                 DRAFT                                                                                          
 
 BSU Finance Committee 
The Committee met on February 21, 2019 and held extensive discussion regarding the draft budget.   
 
BSU Facilities Committee 
The next meeting date is to be determined.          
 
BSU Communications Committee 
The Committee met on February 14, 2019.  The meetings have been held on the 2nd Thursday of each month.  Mr. Pandolfo may 
change the meeting day to be the 2nd Wednesday of each month, but that change will not be effective in March due to a conflict with a 
Negotiations Committee meeting.  The next meeting date is to be announced. 
 
BSU Negotiations Committee 
Meetings are planned for 03/13/19 and 03/20/19 at 5:30 p.m. in the SHS Library.   
 
     8.4 Financials 
Four reports were distributed; the BTMES Expenditures Year-end Projection Report (dated 03/06/19), the BTMES General Fund 
Expenditures Report (dated 02/25/19), the BTMES General Fund Revenue Report (dated 02/25/19), and the BSU Expenditures FY19 
Report (dated 02/25/19).  Discussion was held under Agenda Item 7.1 (Merger Update).  No additional discussion was held.   
Mrs. Pompei encouraged the Board to reconsider acting upon the truck purchase, advising that she believes it has been postponed for 
too long.  The Board did not take additional action.  Mr. Pandolfo will obtain information relating to questions raised at tonight’s 
meeting.  Mr. Pandolfo hopes to have the information available for the next Transitional Board Meeting on 03/14/19. 
 
9. Other Business 
None. 
 

10. Future Agenda Items and Upcoming Committee Meetings   
The next Regular Board Meeting is Wednesday, April 3, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the BTMES Library.  
 
Agenda Items Include: 
Resignations/Retirements/New Hires 
Merger Update 
Truck RFPs 
Budget Discussion – revisit 
 

11. Executive Session 
No items were proposed for discussion in Executive Session 
 
12. Adjournment    
On a motion by Mrs. Pompei, seconded by Mr. Hull, the Board unanimously voted to adjourn at 8:10 p.m.    
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Andrea Poulin   



tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
6.2 & 6.3









tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
6.4



                                                   BARRE SUPERVISORY UNION DISTRICT #61 
Barre City Elementary & Middle School / Barre Town Middle & Elementary School / Spaulding High School / Central Vermont Career Center 
 

Lisa Perreault 
Business Manager 

 
Jacquelyn Ramsay-Tolman M.Ed.,CAGS 

Director of  Curriculum, Instruction, and 
Assessment 

 
Carol Marold 

Human Resource Coordinator 
 

Emmanuel Ajanma 
Director of Technology 

 
Benjamin Merrill 

Communication Specialist 

 
John Pandolfo 

Superintendent of Schools 
— 

120 Ayers Street 
Barre, VT 05641 

Phone: 802-476-5011 
Fax: 802-476-4944 / 802-477-1132 

www.bsuvt.org 
— 

Doing whatever it takes to ensure 
success for every child. 

 
Donald E. McMahon, M.Ed. 

Stacy Anderson, M.Ed. 
Co-Directors of Special Services 

 
Sandra Cameron, M.Ed., MOT 
Director of Early Education/Act 166 

Coordinator 
 

Lauren May 
Interim Early Education Coordinator 

 
Jamie Evans 

Director of Facilities 
 

 
     

 
March 27, 2019 
 
 
TO:  The Members of the Barre Town School Board  
RE:   Superintendent’s Report  
 
 
Please accept the following report to the Barre Town School Board:  
 

(1) School Calendar Update 
• Barring further snow days, we still are looking at a final student and staff day of Friday, June 21. 
• The Final 2019-2020 School Calendar is being issued this week. 

(2) Merger Update – BUUSD Board 
• The Transitional Board met on March 14.  At that meeting the board determined a FY20 draft 

budget to present to the New Union District Board on April 11. 
• Elections for New Union District Board Members will occur on Tuesday.   
• The Initial Meeting of the New Union District Board is Thursday, April 11.  At that point the 

Transitional Board will turn the budget over to the New Union District Board, and the Transitional 
Board will cease to exist.  Items on the agenda for that meeting include: 

• Board Organization 
• Approval of minutes from March 14 Transitional Board Meeting 
• Approval of the Warning for the May 14 Budget Vote 
• Approval of any new hires to date for 2019-2020 
• Approval of new Food Service Contract 
• Approval of VMERS language for transitional to merged district 

• My hope is that the New Union District Board will meet again on May 9 and June 13 (the 2nd 
Thursday of those months). 

• The planned date for the BUUSD FY2020 budget vote is May 14. 
• Our Merger Update web page can be viewed at: https://www.bsuvt.org/resources/merger-update 

(3) Merger Update – Other 
• On March 26, the Senate passed the Baruth Amendment on H39, which is expected to exit the 

Senate in the same form on March 28.  This amendment now will allow a newly elected New Union 
District Board under a State Board  Order to Merge to vote on delaying the operational date of the 
merged district until July 1, 2020.  Absent that vote, the merger date remains July 1, 2019.  Upon 
leaving the Senate, that bill needs to be either passed by the House or reconciled into a bill that both 
branches of the legislature will pass, and then signed by the Governor.  We await further 
developments. 

https://www.bsuvt.org/resources/merger-update
tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
8.1



(4) Negotiations 
• The Board Negotiations committee is scheduled to meet with the teacher and para-educator team on 

March 27, April 2, and April 23. 
 
   
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
 
 
John Pandolfo  
Superintendent of Schools 
 



BTMES Administration Report 

      April 3, 2019 
 
Celebrating the Arts!: The final viewing of K-12 artwork at the Aldrich Library, concluded last week.  
The Spaulding High School Music Department held a special concert for our students in grades 5-8.  
The VSO will be on campus in early May for students in Kindergarten and first grade.  
Read below regarding this year’s drama club performance.  
 
Crops by Kids Garden:  The recent High Mowing Seed Fundraiser raised just over $2,000.00 to 
help support any needed materials, supplies, tools, etc.  Thank you for your ongoing support! 
 
Drama Club: The middle school drama club had a shift in focus this year, with positive results. The 
5th and 6th grade group, under the guidance of 5th grade teacher Darby Hiebert held after school 
club meetings focused on drama skills building. The 7th and 8th grade group, under the guidance of 
middle school teachers Dani Kehlmann and Emily Jones, built toward the production Aladdin Kids, 
including daytime performances for students on March 28th and an evening public performance on 
March 29th.  
 
Dynamic Landscapes 2019: Congratulations to Jessica Van Orman and Stefanie Kingzett. 
Vita-Learn whose “mission is to promote and support the use of information technology to transform 
Vermont education through the provision of professional development, training and networking 
opportunities,” holds a recognition for innovative educators with professional development 
opportunities each May. This year, 6th grade teachers Jessica Van Orman and Stefanie Kingzett, 
have been accepted to present along with a group of their students on the topic of Virtual Reality. 
This is a well-deserved honor for these two forward-thinking educators.  
 
Enrollment Report: Copies of the April PreK-8 Enrollment Report will be distributed and reviewed at 
the meeting.  
 
Food Service RFP: Bidding vendors toward our three buildings as a next step in the process of 
choosing a BUUSD-wide vendor for our our next food service contract. Bids are due by April 4th and 
will be reviewed on April 5th by a team with representation from each building.  
 

tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
8.2



Homework:  Parents/Guardians of elementary students are encouraged to take a few minutes to 
complete the survey that was shared via IC Messenger regarding homework practices. (In addition to 
feedback from students and staff.) Collectively, this feedback will help the Homework Committee 
propose how we move forward with homework in the elementary grades.  
Link:  https://docs.google.com/forms/d/12zaS0G2YaGi8Cf5mxtarQ7XoiIM2LF2E6qUFpCwiYkk/edit  
 
PBIS: Our continued good work with PBIS recently had a team from BTMES learn the content and 
facilitation needed for implementation at the targeted level.  Moving to the second tier, will provide 
additional strategies that enhance the solid foundation that we have collectively created together 
alongside our practices with Responsive Classroom. 
 
SBAC Testing: The SBAC testing of grades 3-8 began April 1st and will continue into late May.  
 
Staff Appreciation Week:  Looking ahead, BTMES will be celebrating all staff members during the 
week of Monday, May 6 through Friday, May 10.  Our hope is at the April meeting we might be able to 
hear what role the Board would like to have during this week.  
 
Staff Development Day:  Copies of the Friday, April 5 staff development day will be distributed and 
reviewed at the meeting.  
 
Upcoming Events:  
 
Thursday, April 4:  ½ day for students/Parent-Teacher-Student Conference Day 
                               Preschool Open House/Screening 
Friday, April 5:  No school for students--Staff Development Day 
Monday, April 15 - Friday, April 19:  Spring Vacation  
Monday, April 29:  Kindergarten Registration (for students NOT enrolled in our Preschool) 

 
 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/12zaS0G2YaGi8Cf5mxtarQ7XoiIM2LF2E6qUFpCwiYkk/edit


Barre Town Middle and Elementary School
FY19 Expenditures/Year-end Projection 

April 3, 2019

 FY19 BUDGET YTD Expenses Encumbrance
Total Projected 

Expenses

OVER / UNDER 

BUDGET

7/1/18-6/30/19 7/1/18-3/26/19 7/1/18-2/25/19 7/1/18-6/30/19 Projected

1 Capital Improvement Fund Transfer $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00

2 Shared Staff Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3 Preschool $421,858.00 $280,864.00 $213,681.00 $438,000.00 ($16,142.00) *

4 General Education Instruction $3,896,900.00 $2,551,820.00 $1,350,595.00 $3,905,000.00 ($8,100.00) *

5 Lunch/Recess Supervision $35,110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,110.00 *

6 Extra Curricular $69,600.00 $47,422.00 $638.00 $69,600.00 $0.00

7 Guidance Services $153,541.00 $100,796.00 $50,998.00 $155,000.00 ($1,459.00)

8 Health Services $166,696.00 $96,338.00 $54,043.00 $160,000.00 $6,696.00

9 Behavioral Support Services $93,694.00 $69,116.00 $26,039.00 $104,000.00 ($10,306.00) *

10 Other Support Services - Students $16,059.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,059.00 *

11 Curriculum $133,500.00 $152,246.00 $1,115.00 $160,000.00 ($26,500.00) *

12 Library Services $132,200.00 $95,721.00 $33,858.00 $145,000.00 ($12,800.00) *

13 Technology $135,500.00 $85,495.00 $13,580.00 $130,000.00 $5,500.00 *

14 School Board $93,600.00 $87,721.00 $2,040.00 $90,000.00 $3,600.00

15 Office of the Superintendent $649,631.00 $649,631.00 $0.00 $649,631.00 $0.00

16 Office of the Principal $602,898.00 $458,127.00 $123,544.00 $600,000.00 $2,898.00

17 Fiscal Services $32,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $2,000.00

18 Duplicating Services $85,787.00 $51,322.00 $9,451.00 $85,000.00 $787.00

19 Facility $1,112,524.00 $882,101.00 $167,552.00 $1,240,000.00 ($127,476.00) *

20 Transportation $25,000.00 $1,860.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00

21 Art $97,700.00 $63,917.00 $36,699.00 $100,900.00 ($3,200.00)

22 ESL $37,423.00 $23,014.00 $14,133.00 $38,000.00 ($577.00)

23 Foreign Lang. $70,407.00 $43,802.00 $26,741.00 $71,000.00 ($593.00)

24 FCS $46,758.00 $29,320.00 $18,069.00 $49,000.00 ($2,242.00)

25 PE $175,899.00 $94,022.00 $57,639.00 $155,000.00 $20,899.00 *

26 Music $142,432.00 $96,638.00 $52,535.00 $150,000.00 ($7,568.00)

27 Enrichment $66,513.00 $43,113.00 $26,670.00 $71,000.00 ($4,487.00)

28 Tech Ed. $34,313.00 $22,973.00 $10,758.00 $35,000.00 ($687.00)

29 Transportation Assessment $250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $275,000.00 ($25,000.00) *

30   TOTAL 101 Elementary Grades $8,802,543.00 $6,302,379.00 $2,290,378.00 $8,681,131.00 ($153,588.00)

Special Education 

Assessment
 FY18 BUDGET YTD Expenses Encumbrance

Total Projected 

Expenses

OVER / UNDER 

BUDGET

31 Direct Instruction $1,202,000.00 $1,202,000.00 $0.00 $1,202,000.00 $0.00

32 EEE Instruction $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00

33   TOTAL Special Ed. Assess. $1,327,000.00 $1,327,000.00 $0.00 $1,327,000.00 $0.00

34 GRAND TOTAL $10,129,543.00 $7,629,379.00 $2,290,378.00 $10,008,131.00 ($153,588.00)

tgilbbsu
Typewritten Text
8.4



FY19 Revenue/Year-end Projection 

Account Description
 FY19 BUDGET YTD Revenue

Total Projected 

Revenue

7/1/18-6/30/19 3/26/2019 7/1/18-6/30/19

35 General Fund Interest $30,000.00 $18,933.00 $25,000.00

36 Tuition Student/Parent $2,204.00 $2,204.00

37 Tuition Preschool Other LEAs $9,801.00 $5,881.00 $8,000.00

38 Efficiency VT-Rebates $0.00 $0.00

39 Facility Maint. Dir. Assoc. Rebate $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

40 Solar Refund $0.00 $0.00

41 Facility Rental $8,199.00 $1,660.00 $2,000.00

42 Sale of Asset $599.99 $599.99

43 Miscellaneous $621.79 $621.79

44 COBRA $0.00 $0.00

45 Vt State Ed. Support $9,979,543.00 $2,946,673.00 $9,960,393.00 *

46 Vt State Ed. Support-BT Taxes $4,123,624.00 $0.00

47 Vt State Transportation Aid $0.00 $0.00

48 Spec. Education Mainstream Block $0.00 $0.00

49 Spec. Education Intensive Reimb. $0.00 $0.00

50 Spec. Education Intensive - Prior Yr. $0.00 $0.00

51 Spec. Education Extraordinary $0.00 $0.00

52 Essential Early Education $0.00 $0.00

53 Spec. Education State Placed $0.00 $0.00

55 Tax Stabilization $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

56 Prior Yr. Fund Balance $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00

57 $10,129,543.00 $10,098,818.78 -$30,724.22

58 BTMES UNAUDITED SURPLUS (DEFICIT) ($184,312.22)

NARRATIVE

3 Increase in students attending private/prequalified preschool, increase in paraeducator staffing

4 Increase in substitutes which included permanent subs, and tuition reimbursement

5 Included in line 4

10 Included in line 4

11 Origins

12 Increase in paraeducator support/summer

13 Potential savings in equipment

19 Purchase of dump/plow truck, roof repair, and boiler refab.  Estimated $130,000

25 Staffing 

29 Mid-day prek runs, monitors, etc.

45 RECAPTURE - $19,150 AOE








































	BT_Minutes_03_06_19_draft.pdf
	Barre Town Middle and Elementary School – Library




